
                            
Request for Proposals 

City of Lawrence, Kansas 
Planning and Development Services 

 
 

RFP #R1801 Downtown Master Plan 
 

Answers to Consultant’s Questions March 5-9, 2018 
 

Question: What level of detail is anticipated on the RFP items? 
Answer: The level of detail will be determined through the public input gathered during the 
first phase of the plan development and what the consultant is able to provide within the 
parameters of the RFP. This should be included in the consultant’s proposal.  
 
Question: Any idea how many stakeholder meetings? 
Answer: We do not have a set number going into the plan, and would anticipate, at the very 
least 3 to 5. The consultant may include a number in their proposal. We are looking for a 
moderate to high level of public engagement.  
 
Question: Is there an anticipated date for a final product? 
Answer: It is anticipated that a final product could be before the governing body in the fall of 
2018 for consideration. The consultant should include a project timeline in their proposal. 
 
Question: Regarding the one-page references – Are those written letters or merely contact 
information?  
Answer: The one-page references should be written letters from the reference, not just 
contact information.  
 
Question: Streetscape and Transportation: Massachusetts has a distinctive and significant 
streetscape that was implemented in the late 70s. The RFP references "primary and secondary 
streetscape designs." Is the City considering replacing the Mass streetscape, and what level of 
streetscape design services do they expect with this project? 
Answer: The RFP is written in such a way as to not predispose ideas or conclusions on any 
elements, but to let those shine through during the first phase of the project, public input. The 
consultant may include in their proposal what level of detail they can provide within the RFP’s 
parameters.  
 
Question: Land Use: item b. Economic Development: what level of "business review" is 
expected by the City? 
Answer: The City is looking for a review of Business Types (how many local, small, national, 
retail, office type business, etc.). The city may be able to provide a portion of the background 
data through its efforts in developing the Retail Market 



Study.(https://assets.lawrenceks.org/assets/pds/planning/documents/2015-Retail-Market-
Report.pdf) 
 
Question: Natural Resources: Does the City have any resources or information available or this 
intended to be a comprehensive study provided by the team?   
Answer: The city may be able to provide or help the consultant obtain GIS or other data 
related to this element, specifically river, parks, corridors, conservation easements and other 
base data. In this element we are looking for the consultant to provide some recommendations 
for the future as well.  
 
Question: Is it anticipated that this master plan will propose new infill development 
(commercial, residential, etc.) for the downtown area that is based upon projected future 
economic growth and demand (Eco devo data that the consultant provides)?  
Answer: It is anticipated that the plan will provide recommendation for infill development 
opportunities. Some basic data related to demand factors, including population income and 
sales tax can be provided to the consultant in order to determine growth trends.  
 
Question: Re. infrastructure: what level of assessment/recommendation does the City expect 
for streets, traffic flow, utilities, stormwater, street and sidewalk lighting, etc? 
Answer: The level of detail will be determined through the public input gathered during the 
first phase of the plan development and what the consultant is able to provide within the 
parameters of the RFP. This should be included in the consultant’s proposal. 
 
Question: The RFP notes that work will commence in May; does the City have an anticipated 
project schedule to share?  
Answer: It is anticipated that a final product could be before the governing body in the fall of 
2018 for consideration. The consultant should include a project timeline in their proposal. 
 
Question: Regarding Section 3, item 3.3: Is the selection committee looking for contact 
information for three references, letters of reference, or other? Please specify.  
Answer: The one-page references should be written letters from the reference, not just 
contact information.  
 
Question: Public Engagement – With respect to the extent of public engagement the City is 
looking for, would you characterize it as low, moderate or high? 
Answer: Moderate to High.  

Question: Project Timeline – Does the City have a particular timeline in mind? 
Answer: It is anticipated that a final product could be before the governing body in the fall of 
2018 for consideration. The consultant should include a project timeline in their proposal.  
 
Question: References – Item 3.3 for the proposal Addenda indicates that each of the three 
references needs to be kept to one page.  Is the City looking for a letter of reference for each 
or just contact and project info.? 
Answer: The one-page references should be written letters from the reference, not just 
contact information.  
 
Question: Parking Scope – Can the City please clarify the expectations for the parking 
component?  Is any new data collection or supply/demand analysis expected or can we instead 



do a general review of parking distribution and gear recommendations toward better 
management of parking resources? 
Answer: The City recently completed a parking study. https://lawrenceks.org/pds/parking/      
For this Master Plan, we are expecting that the consultant will only need to continue the 
recommendations made in that study.  

 

 


